
Public Works Department 
305 West Third Street, East Wing, Third Floor 
Oxnard, California  93030 
Tel 805.385.8280 
 

 
                       

 
October 12, 2020 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
LA COLONIA NEIGHBORHOOD WATER CAST IRON PIPE REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT 
SPECIFICATION NO. PW 20-58 
 
SCHEDULED BID OPENING DATE:  October 19, 2020 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD: 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by enclosing one signed copy with your bid documents.  
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum consists of two (2) pages 
and attachments.  This addendum forms a part of the bid documents as follows: 
 

A. Change of Working Days.  Contractor must complete all Work within ninety (90) 
Working Days of the City’s Notice to Proceed. 
 

B. Project Drawings.  Bidders are instructed to remove General Notes Page 3 from the 
drawings and replace it with the attached Page 3 with notation. 
 

C. Project Drawings.  Bidders are instructed to remove page 9 from the drawings and 
replace it with the attached Page 9 with notation. 
 

D. Geotechnical Report.  The attached Geotechnical Engineering Report 20-7-58 prepared 
by Earth Systems is hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents. 
 

E. The City has received Requests for Information on this project and the questions and 
responses are below: 
 
Question 1:  The plans do not show where the existing and new services are to be 
installed. Please clarify or provide a service map. 
Response:  Please see General Note 3 on Plan Sheet 2. 
 "THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE BEEN 
LOCATED IN THE FIELD OR OBTAINED FROM THE BEST AVAILABLE 
RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR CONFIRMING THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF THESE FACILITIES AND 
PROTECTING SAME FROM HARM. WHERE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE 
SHOWN, CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME EVERY LOT IS SERVED BY A 
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SERVICE CONNECTION FROM EACH UTILITY."   Please also refer to the attached 
Water Atlas which is hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents. 
 
Question 2: Will k-rail be required to be setup around work area?  
Response: No, k-rail is not required; however, a traffic control plan is required to be 
submitted to ensure the work zone is safely delineated and proper signage is in place. 
Question 3:  Will there be a laydown area provided for Contractor use?  
Response:  If the Contractor is able to find unused City property adjacent to the project 
site, it may be considered for Contractor use as a laydown yard.  
 
Question 4:  Please confirm if existing services are to be removed or left in place. 
Response:  Existing water services are to be removed and replaced. 
 
Question 5:  Is there a geotechnical report that has been put together for this project? 
Response:  See Geotechnical Engineering report attached. 
 
Question 6: What is the existing asphalt thickness? 
Response:  See Geotechnical Engineering report attached. 
 
Question 7:  Is ground water expected to be encountered? 
Response:  See Geotechnical Engineering report attached. 
 
Question 8: Will work hours differ in on the streets located around the park and school?  
Response:  Please refer to the Special Provisions regarding work hours. 
 
 

Addendum No. 1  Received:  Date:      
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Contractor’s Name     Address   
 
__________________________  _________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    City   State Zip Code 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Name and Title    Telephone Number, Including Area Code 


